
From: Suresh Chand
To: Asad Shamsi
Cc: Delhi IT Support; Praful Surve; Rajesh Yadav; delhit1 ITSupport
Subject: RE: O365 License required of TFSPLT1
Date: 04 January 2024 11:12:30
Attachments: image001.png
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Dear Asad,
 
Below mentioned are the Email IDs working in TFSPL T1 and all are assign Office 365 E1 license.
 
We need 05 Nos. more email IDs with E1 license..
18+5 = 23 Nos.
 

Sr.No. Display name Licenses User principal name
1 Abhishek Kumar Office 365 E1 abhishek.kumar@travelfoodservices.com
2 Ajit Singh Office 365 E1 ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com
3 Anshu Agrawal Office 365 E1 anshu.agrawal@travelfoodservices.com
4 Bhupesh Kumar Office 365 E1 bhupesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com
5 DELHI T1 Cashier Office 365 E1 delhit1.cashier@travelfoodservices.com
6 delhit1 ITSupport Office 365 E1 delhit1.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com
7 Dheerendra Singh Office 365 E1 dheerendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com
8 Mohammed Faisal Office 365 E1 faisal@travelfoodservices.com
9 Gaurav Joshi Office 365 E1 gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com
10 Hardeep Singh Office 365 E1 hardeep.singh@travelfoodservies.com
11 Rakesh Kumar Singh Office 365 E1 delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com
12 Ravindra Kumar Office 365 E1 ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com
13 Sanjeev Kumar Office 365 E1 Sanjeev.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com
14 Surendra Singh Office 365 E1 delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com
15 T1D RA Office 365 E1 delhit1.ra@travelfoodservices.com
16 TWC Outlet Office 365 E1 TWCT1D@travelfoodservices.com
17 Mahesh Rawat Office 365 E1 mahesh.rawat@travelfoodservices.com
18 Vikas Chandra Office 365 E1 vikas.chandra@travelfoodservices.com

 
 
Thanks & Regard,
Suresh Chand
Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan
Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722

 

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 11:52 AM
To: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: O365 License required of TFSPLT1
 
Dear Suresh,
 
I have corrected the license types which should be required for TFS Delhi T1.
So to summarize we need the following license count as below, Request you to please confirm.
 
Summary for Procurement:-

Sr.No. License Plan Name Quantity
1 Office 365 E1 14
2 Apps For Business 03

 
 
User Requirement Details:-

Sno. Display name Department Email ID Licenses
1 Hardeep Singh Sales and Business Operations hardeep.singh@travelfoodservies.com Office 365 E1 + Apps For Business
2 Sanjeev Kumar Sales and Business Operations sanjeev.kumar@travelfoodservies.com Office 365 E1
3 Bhupesh Kumar Sales and Business Operations bhupesh.kumar@travelfoodservies.com Office 365 E1
4 Gaurav Joshi Supply chain and Procurement gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1
5 Ravindra Kumar Supply chain and Procurement ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1
6 Rakesh Kumar Singh Supply chain and Procurement delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1
7 Surendra Singh Supply chain and Procurement delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1
8 Rakesh Sarkar Cashier delhit1.cashier@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1
9 Upasana Mishra RA delhit1.ra@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1
10 Abhishek Sharma F&B Controls abhishek.kumar@travelfoodsevices.com Office 365 E1 + Apps For Business
11 Sanjay Chaurasiya IT delhit1.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1
12 Anshu Agrawal Human Resource delhit1.hr@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1 + Apps For Business
13 Ajit Singh Projects and Maintenance ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1
14 TWC Outlet Sales and Business Operations TWCT1D@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1

 
 
Asad Shamsi
Manager – IT
 
+91 9930909463
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, 
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Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,
Mumbai-400018.

 
https://www.k-hospitality.com/

From: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 03 January 2024 11:21
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: O365 License required of TFSPLT1
 
Dear Asad,
 
Please assign the license as per trail mail…
 

Sno. Display name Department Email ID Licenses
1 Hardeep Singh Sales and Business Operations hardeep.singh@travelfoodservies.com Apps For Business
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
10 Abhishek Sharma F&B Controls abhishek.kumar@travelfoodsevices.com Apps For Business
11 Sanjay Chaurasiya IT delhit1.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com Office 365 E1
12 Anshu Agrawal Human Resource delhit1.hr@travelfoodservices.com Apps For Business
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
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:58 PM
To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: O365 License required of TFSPLT1
 
Dear Suresh / Rajesh,
 
As discussed, we can’t procure additional Business Basic and Business Standard licenses.
The license in use for TFSDT1PL are borrowed license from other entity.
 
So we will have to procure only “Office 365 E1” (mandatory) license accompanied with “Apps for Business” license if Microsoft Office Apps are required to be installed on
systems.
Please find below cost of each license and accordingly do let us know the quantity of licenses required.
 

SR No O365 Email License Qty Unit Price (INR) Pro-rata Price (INR)

1 Office 365 E1 1 7454 4,969.33

2 Apps For Business 1 5900 5,408.33

 
 
Regards
Asad Shamsi

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 21 December 2023 12:32
To: Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: O365 License required of TFSPLT1
 
Hi Praful,
 
Please go ahead & do the needful
 
With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav
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From: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 6:21 PM
To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: O365 License required of TFSPLT1
 
Dear Sir,
 
Please find below O365 email license details …
 

Company
Name

Procured Current Used Remaining

Basic Standard E1 E3
Online
Archive

Basic Standard E1 E3
Online
Archive

Basic Standard E1 E3
Online
Archive

TFS DELHI T1 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 10 0 0 -3 -2 -10 0 0
 
Need to be precured
 

Company Name
Procured

Basic Standard E1 E3
Online
Archive

TFS DELHI T1 7 2 10 0 0
 
 
Regards,
Suresh Chand
Assistant Manager - IT
Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan
Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA, New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722
Landline- 01146933694
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